THE BOARD OF REGENTS OF HIGHER EDUCATION Montana University System

CONFERENCE CALL MEETING

MINUTES

DATE & TIME OF CALL:

LOCATION:

C.

OCTOBER 7, 1994 -9:00 A.M.

MONTANA HIGHER EDUCATION BUILDING COMMISSIONER'S OFFICE 2500 BROADWAY HELENA, MONTANA

REGENTS PARTICIPATING:

REGENTS NOT PARTICIPATING: PRESENT IN COMMISSIONER'S OFFICE: OTHER PARTICIPANTS: CORDELL JOHNSON (VICE-CHAIRMAN), JIM BROWN, PAUL BOYLAN, COLLEEN CONROY, PAT DAVISON, AND KERMIT SCHWANKE

JIM KAZE, CHAIRMAN (EXCUSED)

LEROY SCHRAMM, SUE HILL, ROSE BOND

IN MISSOULA: CORDELL JOHNSON, JEFF BAKER, GEORGE DENNISON, SUE HILL, JIM TODD, DICK DAILEY

Vice-Chairman Cordell Johnson called the conference call meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. He noted that Chairman Jim Kaze was out of the state and unable to participate in the call. Roll call showed that a quorum was present. Vice-Chairman Johnson explained that the meeting was called for the Board to approve the following items:

- a. <u>Item 84-1004-R0994—Approval of the Four Plus Two Year Plan, Statement of</u> <u>Intent, and 1993-97 Collective Bargaining Agreement with University Teachers'</u> <u>Union; The University of Montana—Missoula</u>
- b. <u>Item 85-1000-C1094—Contract Facuity: Merits, Promotions, and Tenure, and</u> <u>Normal Salary Adjustments, School of Law; The University of Montana—Missoula</u>
 - Item 85-1001-C1094—Revised Project Budget, Construct Community Center, Family Housing Complex: The University of Montana-Missoula

Vice-Chairman Johnson asked Sue Hill, Director of Personnel and Labor Relations, to review Item 84-1004-R0994 for the Board.

Ms. Hill reviewed the agreement and said it was the result of a collaborative negotiations process. She noted that the agreement had been approved by the faculty and said she would be glad to answer any questions.

In response to a question from Regent Davison, Ms. Hill said that both the collective bargaining agreement and the statement of intent acknowledged the prerogative of the Board and the administration to reduce the number of faculty, which is an option clearly out there although it was not envisioned as they put the plan together. Ms. Hill said the Board's prerogatives were not restricted at all and, in fact, were specifically recognized both in the contract and in the statement of intent.

Regent Davison asked her what she meant by not envisioning that as an option.

Ms. Hill said as they put the plan together and forecasted the number of faculty, tuition increases, and all other components to fund the plan, they did not anticipate reducing the number of faculty. She said that was not in keeping with the administration's objectives because they felt it would impact quality, result in larger classes, and reduce access. She said another part of what they were trying to accomplish was improvement in quality and access along with an increase in faculty salaries.

Regent Schwanke said the university would submit a progress report not only to the campus but to the Commissioner, the Regents, the Governor, and the public. He said that was a very important part of the entire content of the agreement, and they needed to stress that the administration assumed considerable responsibility for its actions and realization of the contract's goals.

Regent Davison praised the agreement and said it was a step in the direction they needed to take. He asked Ms. Hill if she could briefly explain the major differences between this agreement and others they had negotiated.

Ms. Hill said the scope of this agreement was more expansive in that it dealt with areas traditionally not treated as subjects of bargaining—quality and learning enhancements, for instance. She cited examples such as talking about productivity increases, discussing an increased commitment to aggressive advising, working together cooperatively to increase graduation rates, and providing better access to classes through innovative scheduling and telecommunications options. All these issues were unique to the collective bargaining process.

Regent Davison asked how this contract was different from the one the Regents approved for the vo-tech faculty at the September meeting.

Ms. Hill said the contract's four-year length was different. Also contemplated were specific funding mechanisms not discussed in the vo-tech agreement. She said the UTU agreement provided for substantially larger increases in subsequent years. Most notably, however, was the scope and breadth of the agreement.

Regent Davison asked for the final outcome of the faculty vote. Dick Dailey said the vote was 74 percent in favor of the agreement.

Regent Boylan asked whether similar agreements were underway at Montana State University-Bozeman.

Commissioner Baker said that the types of productivity, access, and quality goals negotiated under the UTU agreement would not necessarily apply at the other institutions. He said all the units were at different places along the route toward achieving various goals and objectives. What they were doing at Montana State University—Bozeman was focusing on a shared governance approach to management—addressing quality, access, and productivity issues specific to that institution. He said that over the next six months, the Regents would be updated on the progress underway at each institution.

Regent Boylan asked whether the Board would sign off on those. Commissioner Baker assured him that each of those would come before the Board and be dealt with on a campus-specific basis.

Regent Conroy commended the committee for its long hours in negotiating the agreement and for its tenacity in using a fresh, innovative approach to the bargaining. She said it showed what could be done when people worked together.

Regent Johnson said he wanted to thank Regent Schwanke on behalf of the Board and all the other people involved in the agreement, including representatives from the Governor's and Commissioner's offices and the UM administration, faculty, and students.

- Regent Davison moved that the Board approve <u>item 84-1004-R0994</u> Approval of the Four Plus Two Year Plan, Statement of Intent, and 1993-97 Collective Bargaining Agreement with University Teachers' Union; The University of <u>Montana</u> Missoula. A roll call vote showed unanimous approval.
- b. <u>Item 85-1000-C1094—Contract Faculty: Merits, Promotions, and Tenure, and</u> Normal Salary Adjustments, School of Law; The University of Montana—Missoula

President George Dennison of The University of Montana—Missoula said this item was the result of a provision included in the UTU agreement just approved by the Board. He reviewed the item and said he would be glad to answer any questions.

Regent Schwanke asked whether the 1.5 percent was retroactive to July 1, 1994. President Dennison said it was.

After brief discussion, Regent Davison moved that the Board approve <u>Item 85-</u> <u>1000-C1094—Contract Faculty: Merits, Promotions, and Tenure, and Normal</u> <u>Salary Adjustments, School of Law: The University of Montana—Missoula</u>. A roll call vote showed unanimous approval.

c. <u>Item 85-1001-C1094—Revised Project Budget, Construct Community Center,</u> Family Housing Complex; The University of Montana—Missoula

President Dennison said this was the request for an increase in authorization from \$250,000 to \$300,000 to construct a new Community Center at the Family Housing Complex. He said the low bid exceeded the \$250,000 project authority limit. He noted that they had the money in hand and no state funds were involved. The request was simply for an increase in spending authorization, which would allow them to get on with the construction.

After brief discussion, Regent Davison moved that the Board approve <u>Item 85-</u> <u>1001-C1094</u>. A roll call vote showed unanimous approval.

With no other meeting to come before the Board, the meeting adjourned at 9:20 a.m.

There is a set of the set of th

et avec les rets son monthe. Una l'experie s'explices encode de la propriet sonnet avec

Filingent idouted galand when its the Dears Models Control on Its and Control optimized and parameters of the second s

Beagter Danies michanski kan como The Danie Amarika in cogetita (1988 application). Distributions in companies in menopie of the best bin bing many integral to the western Menopie Int A dista set of company and the first set.

. Paryout Adepart satisfy an enged to trave ("source") source to four or to burn or the fourt and an antal of the proof and the traverset includent of the strategiest includent of the test of the device of the strategiest a Current point of fines and the UK mine antaly on film on the of the strategiest.

- Augent Dadicer dan di Art de Sante aj presi com Militari "Santa" (Santa) da Da Feat Sur Twa yan Alar Ayes wet af 'mult and bai E K Militaria Datak Sa Ka Multaria ang Ulabar (Militaria) (Satistari (Satistari)) a Militaria. Satistari sa Multaria
 - <u>ilansi muteesi kakima saan an</u> Panisi Senisi Katika Katika mutan kana kana katika (senisu kasi Muteki Tekara (1994-1997) sa Sanad at Sant Jiya Mutaka kita Mutaka kana kana kana k

 President George/2: construct the site togo, of Murchain - models, a weblicht selfs whereast people of approxision asplight in my UCCL regionance, can operatively list from d. Press, each resident and new reliance and the give as an example.

llogiait Schwerffel Alland Modiler (c) 1,5 populer was uticeeding to Jupph – year lineo occur. Demosion and Hubbs

- Affice brief informations (1999), Database modest (500 500 Actual 1997, 500 (1995, 201 (1996), Maria - Montalett (1907), Database (1998), And Capital Actual (1997, 2010) Angels A synchronomic (1906), at the California (1997, And 1997, Actual (1997), Actual and value altowed disarding and approximate
 - inte på ritel 4 i står den år "Trust fort at Longikar best fort her i som her i står i står i står i som en so Frimite Baseling fortallart. Det utstandig at ståre ståret med etter ståret utst

Single of the community have the weak the resterant or an interface or addresses with exception from 1920, 20 or standed the community have Community Connects the Fourier Fouring Comptter. He safe the tax of exceeded the CC 0,000 measure indicate time. He would the They take the work to a transform or poly when were madved. The contents into the interval the fourier in strending and external whole would are solved the termination will be construction.

Liter brief discussion. Sucuri Gaveen adved thei file Band alty and <u>Ban alty</u> tert (2006). A reflaminate binaval unavidence adminati.

which are strated to dense bottom the Bost that would be interacted at ALTA and